
 
 

Castle House 
Great North Road 

Newark 
NG24 1BY 

 
Tel: 01636 650000 

www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk 
 
 

 
Members of the Committee: 
 
Councillor N Allen 
Councillor S Michael 
Councillor D Moore 
 

 
 

 

MEETING: Licensing Hearing 

DATE: Monday, 22 September 2025 at 10.00 am 

VENUE: 
Civic Rooms 1 and 2, Castle House, Great North Road, 
Newark NG24 1BY 

You are hereby requested to attend the above Meeting to be held at the time/place 
and on the date mentioned above for the purpose of transacting the 

business on the Agenda as overleaf. 
 

If you have any queries please contact Helen Brandham on helen.brandham@newark-
sherwooddc.gov.uk. 

 

 

http://www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk/


AGENDA 
 

  Page Nos. 
 

1.   Application for the Grant of a Premise Licence at Fishing Lodge, Maythorne 
 

3 - 4 

 Appendices 
 

5 - 68 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Report to: Licensing Sub-Committee - 22 September 2025 
 

Director Lead:  Matthew Finch, Director – Communities & Environment 
 

Lead Officer: Narelle Plowright, Senior Licensing Officer 
 

Report Summary 

Report Title 
Application for Grant of a Premises Licence – Fishing Lodge, 
Maythorne 

Purpose of Report 
For Members to consider an application to grant the premises 
licence for Fishing Lodge, Maythorne. 

Recommendations 

That Members consider the grant application, and the 
representations made for Fishing Lodge, Maythorne and take the 
steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the 
licensing objectives.  The steps available on determination of an 
application are: 
 

 To refuse to grant the licence 

 To grant the licence with additional conditions 

 To grant the licence without additional conditions 

 To grant the licence but restrict the licensable activities 

 To grant the licence with restricted times 

 
1.0 Background  
 
1.1 The application to grant the premises licence was submitted by Sarah Elliott on 31 July 

2025. In summary the application seeks to apply for Live Music (Indoors/Outdoors), 
Recorded Music (Indoors/Outdoors) and Sale of alcohol (On and Off) with no seasonal 
variations or non-standard timings. 

 
1.2 A summary of the application is attached as Appendix A of the report. 
 

The Application Premises 
 
1.3 The application and plan of the premises are attached as Appendix B and a map showing 

the site in context of its surroundings is shown as Appendix C to this report. 
 
  

Agenda Page 3

Agenda Item 1



2.0 Proposal/Options Considered 
 
Reason for Hearing 

 
2.1 There have been 12 representations from other persons which have been deemed 

relevant. The representations are attached as Appendices E to P of this report. 
 
2.3 The table below provides details of any representations received from the responsible 

authorities. 
 

Responsible Authority Detail 

Nottinghamshire Police Agreement reached to amend operating 
schedule - No representation received 

Nottinghamshire Fire & Rescue No comments received 

Social Services – Notts CC No comments received 

Planning No objection 

Environmental Health Business Compliance – No representation 
received 

Trading Standards – Notts CC No comments received 

Public Health No comments received 

Home Office - Immigration No comments received 

Other 12 Representations from other persons 

 
2.4 The applicant has been made aware of the representations. 
 
2.5 An agreement has been received from the applicant to remove Live and Recorded 

Music from the application. 
 
2.6 No agreement has been reached between the applicant and the objectors; mediation 

attempts have been unsuccessful. 
 
2.7 An agreement to amend the operating schedule was reached between the applicant 

and Nottinghamshire Police, the agreement is attached at Appendix Q of this report. 
 
 Applicable Policies and Guidance 
 
2.7 Any relevant policies and statutory guidance are detailed in Appendix A. 
 
3.0 Implications 

In writing this report and in putting forward recommendations, officers have considered 
the following implications: Data Protection; Digital & Cyber Security; Equality & 
Diversity; Financial; Human Resources; Human Rights; Legal; Safeguarding & 
Sustainability and where appropriate they have made reference to these implications 
and added suitable expert comment where appropriate.  

 
Background Papers and Published Documents 
Except for previously published documents, which will be available elsewhere, the documents 
listed here will be available for inspection in accordance with Section 100D of the Local 
Government Act 1972.  
 

Agenda Page 4



Appendix A 

Summary of Application  

Name of 
Premises 

Fishing Lodge, 
Maythorne 

Type of 
Application 

Premises Licence 

 

Point 
Number Detail Action 

1 The application proposed the following activities: 
Live Music (Indoors and Outdoors) 

• Monday to Friday 12:00 – 22:00, Friday and 
Saturday 12:00 – 23:00, Sunday 12:00 – 18:00 

Recorded Music (Indoors and Outdoors) 
• Monday to Wednesday 09:00 – 22:00, Thursday to 

Saturday 09:00 – 23:00, Sunday 09:00 – 18:00 
Supply of Alcohol (On and Off Sales) 

• Monday to Saturday 09:00 – 23:00, Sunday 09:00 – 
21:00 

Opening Hours 
• Monday to Saturday 09:00 – 23:00, Sunday 09:00 – 

21:00 

 

 

Summary of Representations/Conditions Requested (Responsible Authorities) 

Point 
Number Detail Action 

2 Appendix Q – Notts Police – Have agreed the following 
conditions with the applicant: 

• A CCTV system shall be installed and operative in the 
premises when licensable activities are taking place. 

• All recordings used in conjunction with CCTV shall: 
• be of evidential quality 
• shall display accurate time and date stamps all year 

round to account for day light savings.  
• be retained for a period of 31 days. 
• Cover the point of sale, (Counter) and entrance and 

exit. 
• The CCTV System should be installed in a location 

that is safe and accessible. 
• Recordings to be made available for inspection to the 

Police or any other authorised person when 
requested. 

• At least one person trained and authorised to access 
the CCTV system shall be present during opening 
hours. They shall be able perform basic operations 
such as reviewing recordings and download 

 

Agenda Page 5

Agenda Item 1a



recordings to removable media (USB) if required for 
Police or other authorised officers. 

• All staff engaged or to be engaged in the sale of 
alcohol on the premises shall receive the following 
training in age restricted sales -: 

• - Induction training which must be completed and 
documented prior to the sale of alcohol via the online 
portal, for the relevant staff member. 

• - Refresher/reinforcement training at intervals of no 
more than 6 months. 

• - Training records will be retained at the premises for 
a minimum period of 6 months and available for 
inspection upon request by a Police Officer and/or 
authorised person  

• A bound and sequentially paginated incident book or 
electronic record shall be kept, to record all 
instances of disorder, damage to property and 
personal injury at the premises. This book shall be 
made available for inspection and copying by the 
Police or any other authorised person upon request 
and all such books shall be retained at the premises 
for at least 12 months.  

• A Challenge 25 scheme shall operate at the 
premises. Any person who appears to be under 25 
years of age shall not be allowed to purchase 
alcohol unless they produce an acceptable form of 
photo identification. (e.g. passport, driving licence, 
Military ID or PASS accredited card).  

• Challenge 25 notices shall be displayed in prominent 
positions throughout the premises. 

 

Summary of Representations/Conditions Requested (Other Persons) 

Point 
Number Detail Action 

3 Appendix E – Peter Dworok – Has concerns about public 
nuisance and alcohol related nuisance. Also feels the 
licence should end at 22:00. 

 

4 Appendix F – Jane Reay – Concerns over noise of 
deliveries, noise, antisocial behaviour. Would like a closing 
time of 22:00. 

 

5 Appendix G – Duncan & Karen Sedgwick – Feels the 
application would be detrimental to the ambience of 
Maythorne with an increase in noise causing public 
nuisance. 

 

6 Appendix H – Guy Turner – Does not want the premises to 
operate as a bar, feels it would create public nuisance. 
Would be happy if alcohol was sold with a table meal only. 

 

Agenda Page 6



7 Appendix I – Alison Ryan – Feels that a licence would 
increase antisocial behaviour and that there would be an 
increase in noise in the area. Would like the licence to end 
mid-afternoon. 

 

8 Appendix J – Corriane Allen – Is concerned about the 
potential noise from people arriving at and leaving the 
premises and an increase in antisocial behaviour from 
people in drink. 

 

9 Appendix K – Linda Atkinson – Is concerned about the risk 
of antisocial behaviour and noise disturbance from people 
leaving the premises in the evening. 

 

10 Appendix L – Nicholas Allen - Is concerned about the 
potential noise from people arriving at and leaving the 
premises and an increase in antisocial behaviour from 
people in drink. 

 

11 Appendix M – Catherine Ellis – Feels the application would 
cause disturbance in the evenings and the potential 
antisocial behaviour that having an alcohol licence could 
bring to the area. 

 

12 Appendix N – Janet & Mike Lewis - Is concerned about the 
potential noise from people arriving at and leaving the 
premises and an increase in antisocial behaviour from 
people in drink. 

 

13 Appendix O – Emma Pickering – Feels that the application 
could bring antisocial behaviour to the premises due to 
offering sale of alcohol. Is concerned that there will be 
public nuisance from the number of potential customers to 
the premises. 

 

14 Appendix P – Ian Floyde – Is concerned that there will be 
an increase in noise from people arriving at and leaving the 
premises, and also from deliveries being made to the 
premises. Feels that there will be an increase in antisocial 
behaviour due to the sale of alcohol 

 

 

Summary of Statutory Guidance Issued under s182 of The Licensing Act 2003 

Point 
Number Detail Action 

7 Pages 6-7, paragraph 2.3 – 2.7 – Crime and Disorder  
8 Pages 7-8, paragraph 2.8 – 2.10 – Public Safety  
9 Pages 8-9, paragraph 2.16 – Ensuring safe departure of 

those using the premises 
 

10 Pages 10-11, paragraph 2.21 – 2.27 Public Nuisance  
11 Pages 60 – 61 paragraph 8.35 – 8.37 – Beer Gardens or 

other Outdoor Spaces 
 

12 Page 86, paragraphs 10.13 – 10.15 – Hours of Trading  
13 Page 132, Paragraph 16.6 – Overview of circumstances in 

which entertainment activities are not licensable 
 

Agenda Page 7



14 Pages 141-142, Paragraphs 16.36 – 16.41 Live Music or 
Recorded Music 

 

15 Page 142, Paragraphs 16.42-16.44 - Beer Gardens  
 

Agenda Page 8



APPENDIX B

Agenda Page 9



APPENDIX B

Agenda Page 10



APPENDIX B

Agenda Page 11



APPENDIX B

Agenda Page 12



APPENDIX B

Agenda Page 13



APPENDIX B

Agenda Page 14



APPENDIX B

Agenda Page 15



APPENDIX B

Agenda Page 16



APPENDIX B

Agenda Page 17



APPENDIX B

Agenda Page 18



APPENDIX B

Agenda Page 19



APPENDIX B

Agenda Page 20



APPENDIX B

Agenda Page 21



APPENDIX B

Agenda Page 22



APPENDIX B

Agenda Page 23



APPENDIX B

Agenda Page 24



APPENDIX B

Agenda Page 25



APPENDIX B

Agenda Page 26



APPENDIX B

Agenda Page 27



APPENDIX C 

A
genda P

age 28



APPENDIX E

Agenda Page 29



APPENDIX F

Agenda Page 30



APPENDIX F

Agenda Page 31



APPENDIX G

Agenda Page 32



APPENDIX G

Agenda Page 33



APPENDIX G

Agenda Page 34



APPENDIX G

Agenda Page 35



APPENDIX G

Agenda Page 36



APPENDIX G

Agenda Page 37



APPENDIX H

Agenda Page 38



APPENDIX H

Agenda Page 39



From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Licensing
All Mine Cakes by the Lake (Sarah Elliot) Maythorne 
27 August 2025 11:33:12

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click on links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe]

Dear Sirs,

I write to strongly OBJECT to the above Application.

My objection is based on the following licensing objectives:

 The prevention of public nuisance

 Public Safety

 The prevention of crime and disorder.

As a resident of Maythorne I am extremely concerned about the amount of traffic which
will undoubtedly increase significantly should a licence be granted from 9am until 11pm, 7
days a week. The lane leading to the hamlet is single track and UNLIT. There are NO
footpaths allowing the safe walking of pedestrians with their children and dogs. Parking
near our houses in the past when All Mine Cakes was a tea shop was impossible at times
which will only become more problematic should the eatery be granted an alcohol licence
until late in the evening.

At the present time Maythorne is one of the few areas  locally which has no light pollution.
I am concerned that a late night eatery will have an adverse effect on the light and coupled
with increased nighttime noise could significantly disturb local wildlife (deer, bats,
badgers, horses and hedgehogs)

The licensed eatery will undoubtedly increase footfall in the area which could increase low
level crime as customers leave under an influence of alcohol. Noise carries significantly in
the hamlet, this will increase causing upset to the residents.

I hope you will seriously consider my grounds for opposition, these coming from an ex
publican who moved here for the tranquility of the area.

I would like you to also note that I would have no objection to a licence which allowed
alcohol consumption until mid afternoon.

Yours faithfully

Alison Ryan

APPENDIX I

Agenda Page 40



APPENDIX J

Agenda Page 41



APPENDIX J

Agenda Page 42



APPENDIX J

Agenda Page 43



APPENDIX J

Agenda Page 44



APPENDIX J

Agenda Page 45



APPENDIX J

Agenda Page 46



APPENDIX K

Agenda Page 47



APPENDIX L

Agenda Page 48



APPENDIX L

Agenda Page 49



APPENDIX L

Agenda Page 50



APPENDIX L

Agenda Page 51



APPENDIX L

Agenda Page 52



APPENDIX L

Agenda Page 53



APPENDIX M

Agenda Page 54



APPENDIX M

Agenda Page 55



APPENDIX N

Agenda Page 56



APPENDIX N

Agenda Page 57



APPENDIX N

Agenda Page 58



APPENDIX O

Agenda Page 59



APPENDIX O

Agenda Page 60



APPENDIX O

Agenda Page 61



LICENSING ACT 2003 

NAME OF APPLICANT:  ………………………………………………………………. 

PREMISE ADDRESS:  ………………………………………………………………… 

  ………………………………………………………………… 

EMAIL ADDRESS    ………………………………………………………………… 

REPRESENTATION BY: ………………………………………………………………. 

….……………. 

………………………………………………….. 

DETAILS OF REPRESENTATIONS 

LICENSING OBJECTIVES REPRESENTATION 
(Details and any supporting evidence) 

1. The prevention of public
nuisance  

 

 

 
 

2. Public safety  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Sarah Elliott

Fishing Lodge (previously All Mine Cakes)

Maythorne, Southwell, NG25 0RS

Ian Floyde

Nosie from arrivals, outdoor activities including dining, drinking and 
smoking and departures including associated vehicle noise across 
7 days per week, from 9.00AM untill 10/11.00 PM in the evening .

Similar for out of hours deliveries.

Littering as has been the case previously in the vicinity and across 
Southwell Trail.

These issues have a significant impact on private residences located 
very close by. Maythorne is not a town or even village location and
any such nuisance is greatly amplified as a result.

The venue if served by a single track road around half a mile 
in length. There is no pavement and no lighting.  The road is 
already heavily used by vehicles, farm traffic and foot traffic 
including children, cyclists, dog walkers and horse riders.

Further, parking along the lane (as has previously been the case
on busy occassions) will add further to the dangers when mixing
traffic with pedestrians/horses/cyclists etc.

These dangers can only be increased in the presence of alcohol
and the absence of lighting.

Additionally, the junction at the top of Maythorne Lane can be
very difficult to navigate with resticted vision especially to the 
right and fast traffic on Kirklington Road.  I would consider this
to be a dangerous exit.

APPENDIX P

Agenda Page 62



 
 

3. The prevention of crime 
and disorder 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4. The protection of children 
from harm 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
If a hearing is held do you intend/do not intend attend the panel hearing relating to 
the above application. 
 (please indicate) 
 
 
 
Signed  ............. ...................................................................................... 
 
Please print name ............................................................................................. 
 
 
 
Please complete and return to: 
 
Licensing and Enforcement 
Public Protection 
Newark and Sherwood District Council 
Castle House 
Great North Road 
Newark  
Nottinghamshire 
NG24 1BY 
 
 
 

Ian Floyde

Though it is difficult to be precise, the granting of an alcohol licence
and evening opening will inevitable result in the prospect of 
increased anti social behaviour or worse at the venue, within the hamlet
itself and on Maythorne Lane.

. 

Children use Maythorne Lane on foot or cycle to access 
Southwell Trail and local walks.  The situation of the lane with
being single track and having no lighting or pavement makes
the granting of an alcohol licence and/or extended hours inevitably
a more signifacant risk to children and animals who use the 
lane and Southwell Trail. 

I would attend the panel meeting.  It is important to add, due
to no obvious display of the notice and a holiday, I have only heard of 
the application through word of mouth and had 24 hours in which to repond.

APPENDIX P

Agenda Page 63



Disclosure of personal details of persons making representations:  Where a notice 
of a hearing is given to an applicant, the licensing authority is required under the 
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 to provide the applicant with copies of 
the relevant representations that have been made.  In exceptional circumstances, 
persons making representations to the licensing authority may be reluctant to do so 
because of fears of intimidation or violence if their personal details, such as name and 
address, are divulged to the applicant. Where licensing authorities consider that the 
person has a genuine and well-founded fear of intimidation and may be deterred from 
making a representation on this basis, they may wish to consider alternative 
approaches.  

 
General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR) 2016 Privacy Notice 
The personal information you provide will only be used by Newark and Sherwood District 

Council, the Data Controller, in accordance with General Data Protection Regulation 2016 

to:  

process your application  

or  

undertake a statutory function 

 

The basis for processing this information is to enable the council to undertake a public task 

or to provide the service that you are requesting. 

 

Your personal information will be shared with the applicant and other interested parties* in 

connection with the above purpose. Some of your personal information will be included in a 

public register in accordance with our statutory responsibility. Such public information may 

also be disclosed if requested under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the 

Environmental Information Regulations 2004 

Your personal data will be kept in accordance with the Council’s retention policy and 

schedule.  Details of which can be found on in the council’s asset register on our website: 

http://www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk/yourcouncil/makingarequestforinformation/re-

useofpublicsectorinformationregulations/ 

 

In accordance with GDPR you have a right to: 

 Have a copy of the personal information that we hold about you.  Details of how to 

obtain this are http://www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk/dataprotection/ 

 Complain to the Information Commissioner if you feel that your information is not 

being handled appropriately https://ico.org.uk/ 

You may also have a right 

 to prevent automated processing and profiling 

 to erasure ( also known as the right to be forgotten) 

 to stop processing 

 to data portability 

 

For further details about how you information may be used or about your rights under this 

legislation and any subsequent data protection legislation, please contact the Council’s 

Information Governance Officer on 01636 655216 or via email on freedom@nsdc.info 

 
* interested parties meaning other people that have submitted reps or responsible authorities 

APPENDIX P

Agenda Page 64



APPENDIX Q

Agenda Page 65



Subject: Re: New Premise Licence Application

 
Hi Steve, 
 
Thanks for your email and your time today. 
 

I accept this email as agreement of proposed conditions and for the
operating schedule to be amended, and agree not to have a hearing. 

 
Please let me know if you need any further information. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Sarah Elliott 

On 14 Aug 2025, at 13:42, Stephen Carr
> wrote:

 
 
Hello Sarah
 
Nottinghamshire Police have received your premise licence application for the
Fishing Lodge. Maythorne. Southwell
 
-: We are happy to accept your application but would like to suggest the below
conditions to be placed on your premise licence. if the licence is granted, it
would become legally binding conditions to be adhered to and placed upon
such a licence.
 
It does mention a ‘paginated book’ on conditions 3. This can be a diary, or a
bound reference book with numbered pages.
 

1. A CCTV system shall be installed and operative in the premises when
licensable activities are taking place.

All recordings used in conjunction with CCTV shall:
1. be of evidential quality
2. shall display accurate time and date stamps all year round to account

for day light savings.  
3. be retained for a period of 31 days.
4. Cover the point of sale, (Counter) and entrance and exit.
5. The CCTV System should be installed in a location that is safe and

accessible.

APPENDIX Q

Agenda Page 66



6. Recordings to be made available for inspection to the Police or any
other authorised person when requested.

7. At least one person trained and authorised to access the CCTV system
shall be present during opening hours. They shall be able perform basic
operations such as reviewing recordings and download recordings to
removable media (USB) if required for Police or other authorised
officers.

 
2. All staff engaged or to be engaged in the sale of alcohol on the premises

shall receive the following training in age restricted sales -:
- Induction training which must be completed and documented prior to the
sale of alcohol by the staff member.
- Refresher/reinforcement training at intervals of no more than 6 months.
- Training records will be retained at the premises for a minimum period of 12
months and available for inspection upon request by a Police Officer and/or
authorised person 
 

3. A bound and sequentially paginated incident book or electronic record
shall be kept, to record all instances of disorder, damage to property
and personal injury at the premises. This book shall be made available
for inspection and copying by the Police or any other authorised person
upon request and all such books shall be retained at the premises for at
least 12 months. 

 
4. A Challenge 25 scheme shall operate at the premises. Any person who

appears to be under 25 years of age shall not be allowed to purchase
alcohol unless they produce an acceptable form of photo identification.
(e.g. passport, driving licence, Military ID or PASS accredited card).  

 
 

5. Challenge 25 notices shall be displayed in prominent positions
throughout the premises.

 
 
 
Please take time to consider these conditions, if you wish to discuss this with
me further please contact me using the details below.  I am more than happy
to go through these conditions with you.
 
If you agree to the conditions above, please reply to this email trail and add the
following - “I accept this email as agreement of proposed conditions and
for the operating schedule to be amended, and agree not to have a
hearing”.
 

APPENDIX Q

Agenda Page 67



I will then inform the Licensing Authority at Newark & Sherwood District
Council of our agreement and that we do not wish to make an objection to the
granting of the licence.
 
 
Many thanks and speak soon.
 
Kind regards
 
Steve
 
 
 
Steve Carr.
Licensing Enforcement Officer.
County Team - Force Licensing
<image001.png>
Mansfield Police Station, Great Central Road,
Mansfield, Nottinghamshire, NG18 2HQ
 

 
www.nottinghamshire.police.uk
 
 
<image002.png> <image003.png> <image004.png> <image005.png>
<image006.png>
 
 
 
 

 

 
“Internet e-mail is not to be treated as a secure means of communication. Nottinghamshire
Police monitors all Internet e-mail activity and content. This communication is intended for the
addressee(s) only. Please notify the sender if received in error. Unauthorised use or disclosure
of the content may be unlawful. There is no intent, by Nottinghamshire Police, that this e-mail
should constitute a legally binding document, nor do opinions expressed herein necessarily
represent official policy. Find out about Nottinghamshire Police by
visiting www.nottinghamshire.police.uk”

 
“Internet e-mail is not to be treated as a secure means of communication. Nottinghamshire
Police monitors all Internet e-mail activity and content. This communication is intended
for the addressee(s) only. Please notify the sender if received in error. Unauthorised use or
disclosure of the content may be unlawful. There is no intent, by Nottinghamshire Police,
that this e-mail should constitute a legally binding document, nor do opinions expressed
herein necessarily represent official policy. Find out about Nottinghamshire Police by
visiting www.nottinghamshire.police.uk”

APPENDIX Q

Agenda Page 68


	Agenda
	1 Application for the Grant of a Premise Licence at Fishing Lodge, Maythorne
	1a Appendices
	Appendix A - Summary
	Appendix B - Application and Plan
	Premises Licence App New_Redacted
	Premises Licence Plan

	Appendix C - Site Plan
	Appendix E - P. Dworok
	Appendix F - J. Reay
	Appendix G - D & K Sedgwick
	Appendix H - G. Turner
	Appendix I - A. Ryan
	Appendix J - C. Allen
	Appendix K - L. Atkinson
	Appendix L - N. Allen
	Appendix M - C. Ellis
	Appendix N - J & M Lewis
	Appendix O - E. Pickering
	Appendix P - I. Floyde
	Appendix Q - Police Agreement




